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UNITED STATES DISTRICT ?OURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ' ' 2297
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Pluadntiff, g Civil No. 2412 72
Ve i Mled: . December 5, 72
NATIONAL SOCIETY OT TOR THJUNCTIVE M”LTEV
PROFLESSIONAL ENGINEZRS
Defendant, )
COMPLATNT

The United States of America, plalntiff, by its attorneys,
acting under the direction of the Attorney General of the 4
United States, brings this civil getion to chtain equitable
relief rgalnst the 3bove-named def@nlanL and complaineg and
alleges as follows

I

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This complaint is filed under Section 4 of the Act
of Congfess of Julf 2, 1890 (15 U.S.C. § 4), as amended,
commenly known as the Shexwan Act, iu order to ?revent and
restrain the continuing violation by the defendant, as
hereinafter alléged, of Section 1 of gsald Act (15 U.S.C,

§ 1). ‘ |

2; The defendant, National Societ ty of Professional
Engineers, mainteins offices, transacts business, and is
found within the District of Columbila,

It
DEFENDAWT

3, The Naticnal Soéiety of Professional EZngloeers
(hereinafter referred to as 'NSPE“),is made the defendsnt
herein., NSPE i1s a non-profiﬁ menbership cbrporatioﬁ

organized and existing under the laws of the State of South



Cérolina with ite principal place of bﬁsiness located 1n
Washington, D. C. The NSPL's membership consists of engilneers.
III
CQ"CONSPIRATORS

4, Various other persons, firms, organizations arid
corporations, not made defendants herein, have partilcipated
as co-consplrators and ere parties with the defendant in the
combination and conspiracy in violation of Section 1 of the
Sherman Act as hereinaftex alleged, and have performed acts
and have made statsments in furtherance thereof, Such
’co~conspirators include, but ave not limited tg the members

of defendant NSPE,

5+ The NSPE has approximately 67,000 members located
throughout the United States, These engineers design ana
supefvise the construction of roads, bridgeé, dams, "industrial
plants and other structures located throughout the United"
States and in fareign COun;ries;' Members of the NSPE may
be, and often are, 1icen3ed.t§ perform englneexring services
in severai stateé, and members regularly perform services
in states other than ﬁhé state In which they maintain their
principal place of business, .

6. There-is a regular, continuous and substantial
flow in interstate commerce of the services of the members
of the NSPE, and of the materials used in ﬁhe design aﬁd
congtruction of projectsidesigﬂed by them and cdnstructed

under their supervisicn. The sctivities of the HSPE and



1ts wembers, ag described herein, are within the flow of
interstate commerce and have an effect upon that commerce.

74 Persons.seaking engineering services may and
often do invite one or more englneers tc submit proposals
for spepific preje. 3. These invitations describe the
engineering services required and request that engineers
submlt & statcment of qualifications for the project and
& °tatement of the fee that will be charged for performing
the requested services.,

v
OFFENSE ALLEGED

8, For many years past, and continuilng up to and.
including the date of the filing of this complaint, the
defendant and the co=-conspirators have beén engaged in a-
combination end comspiracy in unreasonable restraint of the
aforesaid interstate trade and commerce in violation of
Section 1 of the Sherman Act, 8aid offense is continuing
and will continue uniess the relief hereinafter prayed for
is granted.

9, The unlawful combinatlon and conspiracy has
consisted of a contlnuiqg ‘agreement, understanding and
concert of actlon anong the defendant and the co~conspirators,
~the subséantial terms of which have been and are:

‘(a) That defendant adopt, publish and
Adisp;ibute @ Code of Ethilcs conéaining a
p:ovision prohibitlng menbers of the NSPE
~from submittlnr7 cempetitive bido for englneering
_services;
(b} That' the members of the NSPE abide

by sald provision of the Code of Ethics

“e

{c) That defendant and the co-conspirators

police said provision of the Code of Ethies,



10, For the purpose of effectuating the aforesaid
combinatlion and conspiracy, the defendant and the co-conspira-
toxs bhave done those things which, as hercinbefore alleged,
they agfeed to 80. '

VI

11, . The aforesald combination and congpiracy has .
had the following effects, among others:

(é) Price competition among the members
of the NSPE in the sale of their sexvices has
been suppressed aund eliminated;

(b) Cus tomers requitring the services
ofifered by members of the NSPRL have beén
deprived of the benefits of freé.and open’
competition in the sale of such services,

WHEREFCRE, plaintiff prays:

1. That the aforesaid combination and conspiracy in
unreasonzble restraint of interstate trade and commerce be
adjudged and decreed to be in violaticn of Section 1 of
the Shérman Ac§o 4 ,
2, That deferdant and cach of its officers, directoré,
agents, employees, and successors and assigns, and all
persons acting under, through or for defendant, innluding
State socletles and chapters chartered by defendant, be
perpetually enjoined from continuing, maintaining or
‘renewing.the aforesald combination and conspiracy,;&nd
-frem entering into, maintaining ox partinipating in any
contract, agresment, undérstanding, plan, program or

other arrangement having the purpose or effect of continulng,



waintaining or.renewing such combination and comspiracy.

3.‘ That the defendant be required‘td cancel those
provisions of its Qodé of Ethics, and every other rule,
bylaw, fesolution‘or statement of policy, which has as its
purpose or effect ¢~ suppression or elimination of price
.competiﬁioh arong defendant's members,

4, That the defendant be directed to cause the
publication of the text of anyffinal Jjudgment entered in
this case and to fﬁrnish a copy of such final judgment to:

{a) FEach of its members, and to each
individual, organization, f£irm or corporation
which hereafter becomss a member; .

(b) Each State society and lceal chapter
charteréd by defendant,

5. That thé.plaintiff have such other and further
relief as the nature of the case may require and the Court
mey deem just and proper.

6. That the plaintiff recover the costs of this suit.
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